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FILE NO: 267.00 
 

July 24, 2020 
 

Joel Grant 
Maple Leaf Foods Inc. 
870 Lagimodiere Blvd. 
Winnipeg, MB R2J 0T9 
 

Dear Joel Grant: 
 

Re:   Maple Leaf Foods Inc. – Environment Act Licence No. 240V – Notice of Alteration 
 

Receipt of your June 12, 2020 submission is acknowledged as a notice of alteration in 
accordance with Section 14 of The Environment Act. 
 

The requested changes to the Development as Licensed are the increase in production at the 
facility to 24 million kg/year of ham (and sausage) and 45.3 million kg/year of bacon, the 
expansion of the existing bacon production area by approximately 73,000 square feet, the 
addition of a new smokehouse and blast chiller and three new production lines at the facility. A 
new wastewater pre-treatment facility will also be built at the Development to accommodate the 
increase in wastewater production due to the expansion. 
 

The information provided states that the new wastewater pre-treatment facility will provide better 
quality wastewater that will be discharged to the City of Winnipeg collection system, under an 
over strength discharge agreement, resulting in a net positive impact to wastewater as a result 
of this alteration. 
 

The air modeling information provided demonstrates that the increased production at the facility 
will result in the overall plant air emissions remaining below applicable guidelines. 
 

The potential environmental effect of the requested changes to the Development as Licensed is 
insignificant and considered to be a minor alteration in accordance with Section 14(2) of The 
Environment Act. Approval is hereby granted for the alterations as described in the June 12, 
2020 submission and conditional upon the acceptance of a revised Environment Act Licence 
which will be provided at a later date.  
 

If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Winsor, P.Eng., Environmental Engineer, at 
Jennifer.Winsor@gov.mb.ca. 
    
Yours sincerely, 
 
Original signed by 
 
Shannon Kohler  
Director 
Environment A 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
1007 Century Street, Winnipeg Manitoba  R3H 0W4 
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